

Ms Rachel Mitchell
Planning Advisor
NSW Health Infrastructure
Level 14, 77 Pacific Highway
North Sydney NSW 2060

24/09/2019

Dear Ms Mitchell

**Modification 2 Design Refinements, Nepean Hospital Stage 1 (SSD-8766-Mod-2)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the above modification application. The Department understands that further minor modifications to the façade colour are sought and is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit the details of this additional proposed modification, including justification, assessment of impacts and an updated architectural plan package.

You are requested to provide the information to the Department by Monday, 30 September 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Lawren Drummond, who can be contacted on 9274 6185/ at lawren.drummond@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



David Gibson
Team Leader, Social Infrastructure
Social & Infrastructure Assessments